
WPDE 1440 On Your Dial 

FM -96.7 Ptevurei- Vewmiest &ewe Vetteuieadee, 'Mee 

POST OFFICE BOX 

MRS. MAKE SMART, MANAGER 

Kermit Geary 
R.D. 2, Box 298 
Walnutport, Penn. 
18088 

Dear Sir, 

PARIS, KENTUCKY DIAL 957-1440 (AREA CODE 606) 

November 19, 1970 

In reply to your letter of reception, II would like to 
confirm your report. I must say that your letter was an 
enjoyable one to receive, especially considering that wellre 
just a one killowatt station. They just don't make 'em like 
they used to. 

We operate with a 15 year old Gates BC -1-J 1KW transmitter, 
using the 833-a triodes in both the finals and modulator deck. 
Thanks for the compliments to "my little gal". Even though 
she's a little elderly, she still holds her own and presents 
very few problems. By the way, we operate on 1440 KHz,emni- 
directional and are daytime only. 

As you probably gather from ldoking at the letterhead, we 
are also equipped with an FM facility also. Our FM is a 1968 
Gates FM3H capable of 3KW (per gates). W operate at a 
forward power rating of 2275W into an FM 2c antenna atop our 
AM arrangement. 

Thank you for your report and I hope this letter serves 
your purpose for confirmation. lam, 

Verytruly ycy)rs, 

7 
i 

- 

Dan Cummins 
Chief Eng. 


